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Attorney

N Dodge, Tamara

From: Becker, Kelly
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 10:58 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara
Subject: RE: Amendment.
frans

And a couple more...bill requires:\abdominal ultrasound only and one that will require the free clinics to
have both types of ultrasound available

N - f *‘ansakv/oﬁ?{na )

Sent from my U.S.W Céllula?@ Android-powered device + ; -
roxs /o S/ ra_|

From: "Dodge, Tamara" <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.qgov>
To: "Becker, Kelly" <Kelly.Becker@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tue, Jun 11, 2013 15:50:15 GMT+00:00

Subject: RE: Amendment.

Okay, 'mon it.

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 10:46 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Amendment.

Sorry...in caucus. Need amendments to remove ability for impregnator and grandparents to sue the
doctor. And to require insurance companies to cover the cost of the mandatory ultrasound

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Android-powered device

From: "Dodge, Tamara" <Tamara.Dodge@leqgis.wisconsin.gov>
To: "Becker, Kelly" <Kelly.Becker@]leqgis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tue, Jun 11, 2013 14:55:40 GMT+00:00

Subject: RE: Amendment.

No problem. Will do.

Tamara J. Dodge

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau




P.O. Box 2037
Madison, Wi 53701-2037
(608) 267 - 7380

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:55 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Amendment.

Importance: High

Can we change what | just requested? Jon wants to say that a patient or a patient’s designee may video tape
or record from the moment a patient enters the facility in which an ultrasound is to take place and allow her
the ability to sue if there is undue pressure to view the screen during the ultrasound.

Kelly Becker
Office of State Senator
JON ERPENBACH
27th District

Ph: 608-266-6670

Fax: 608-266-2508
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 206

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 9, line 12: delete “whichever” and substitute “a”.

2. Page 9, line 13: delete “the woman chooses after the options have been

explained to her.” and substitute “to perform a transabdominal ultrasound.”.

(END)




